

MINUTES OF MEETING OF JOINT COUNCIL OF TEACHER ASSOCIATIONS HELD AT QLD COLLEGE OF TEACHERS AT 4.00 PM 20th February 2008

Present: Janet Cochrane (President (QSITE); Caroline Brooks (Vice-President (ACHPER); Jackie Mergard (Secretary); Lyn Allsop (Treasurer (QAGTC); Karen Bonnano (SLAQ); Gerry Healy (RSTAQ); Jan Cavanagh (QAMT); Kay Schwede (GTAQ); Susan Hearfield (MYSA); Ron Hanmer (QETA); Ros Korkatzis (QHTA); Leigh Hobart ; Joy Schulz (SOSEAQ); Dianne Hubbard (BEAQ)

Via teleconference: Kim Walters (ECTA); Susan Kennedy Smith (STAQ)

Apologies; Beryl Exley (ALEA); Peter Roberts (BETA)

Via Teleconference : Joy Schultz (SOSEAQ); Susan Kennedy Smith (STAQ)

1. Welcome and apologies

2. Project Update - Leigh Hobart

Leigh's project is on the enabling and restricting factors that influence primary teachers in joining or not joining professional associations. JCQTA has undertaken to support Leigh's research by assisting her to engage with associations and to financially underwrite some costs associated with the collection and analysis of the data. Associations indicated at the end of 2007 if they wished to be considered for involvement in Leigh's research.

To date Leigh has analysed data from 20 interviews and is now ready to undertake focus groups both with associations that have successfully engaged primary teachers and those which have experienced difficulty in engagement.

3 focus groups will be held in about 6 weeks and Leigh will be contacting those associations who expressed interest in participating to advertise these to their members. The groups will run for about 1.5 hours with 6-8 people. It is proposed to hold groups in Brisbane, Sunshine Coast and Mackay - based on feedback from last year. Leigh will send these details for distribution to all associations in case any additional associations wish to participate.

To access JCQTA funding, Leigh will forward invoices for reimbursement.

3. Confirmation of minutes of last meeting held on Wednesday 21st November 2007

Moved Janet Cochrane **Seconded** Kay Schwede **Carried**

4. Business arising -

Action Items

| | |
|-----------------------------------|---|
| Beryl Exley/Jackie Mergard | Progress Association compendium and produce a template for associations to fill in. Awaiting responses by 7 th December. Jackie Mergard to obtain suitable quotations and to expend up to \$30,000 on production of the Directory. J. Mergard to also contact QCT re distribution and to confirm actual numbers of teacher registrations for final print run. Additional copies to be printed for pre-service teachers and distribution to senior personnel in Ed Qld and employing authorities. Update to follow in General Business |
| Janet Cochrane | Circulate the keynote speaker presentations from "Learning from the Future" Conference to the list. Completed |
| Jackie Mergard | Collate dates for University preservice teacher events for 2008 Limited dates received but can be put on JCQTA website |
| All | Forward Association logos and contact details to Suzanne falls from the Education Queensland Professional Development Reference Group Completed New contact is Kris Holme - Kris.Holme@deta.qld.gov.au |

Jackie Mergard

Advise QTC of 2008 meeting dates **Completed**

Jackie Mergard

Invite Leigh Hobart to present at February meeting **Completed**

5. Correspondence Inward -

Incoming Mail:

2007 Nov & Dec:

Office of Fair Trading letter - reminder

Office of Fair Trading letter - notice of Registration of Amendment of Rules

DETA Annual Report

STEM discussion paper

QSA Strategic Plan & Annual Report

Education.au newsletter

Christmas card from QCT

QSA Quarterly newsletter

Community Cabinet Newsletter

Asia Education Foundation National Forum report

2008:

Invitation to Pearl Duncan and Bid O'Sullivan Scholarship presentations

EdNA calendar

Invoice for teleconferencing

Values Ed cheque

Renewal of web hosting fees

Emails -

| | | |
|-------------------------|------------------------|---|
| Debra Brydon | Wed 2/20/2008 11:59 PM | Educators invited to iNet online conferences 2008 |
| LEIGH HOBART | Wed 2/20/2008 9:21 AM | Re: [jcqta] Meeting reminder Wednesday 20th February and agenda |
| ECTA 1 | Tue 2/19/2008 8:40 PM | RE: [jcqta] Meeting reminder Wednesday 20th February and agenda |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Tue 2/19/2008 3:02 PM | Additional agenda items |
| Peter ROBERTS | Tue 2/19/2008 2:08 PM | Re: [jcqta] Meeting reminder Wednesday 20th February and agenda |
| Lyn | Tue 2/19/2008 1:14 PM | [jcqta] Correct Financial Report |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Tue 2/19/2008 1:12 PM | RE: Next meeting |
| Lyn | Tue 2/19/2008 1:00 PM | [jcqta] Financial Report |
| Lyn | Tue 2/19/2008 12:59 PM | Financial Report |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Tue 2/19/2008 12:49 PM | correspondence inward |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Tue 2/19/2008 10:44 AM | RE: Next meeting |
| Beryl Exley | Mon 2/18/2008 10:41 AM | RE: Meeting reminder Wednesday 20th February and agenda |
| Jacqueline Mergard | Mon 2/18/2008 10:39 AM | [jcqta] Meeting reminder Wednesday 20th February and agenda |
| Jacqueline Mergard | Mon 2/18/2008 10:27 AM | [jcqta] iNet student online conference: 'Do you live in a global village?' |
| Lyris ListManager | Mon 2/18/2008 12:26 AM | jcqta subscription report |
| Debra Brydon | Sun 2/17/2008 6:13 PM | iNet student online conference: 'Do you live in a global village?' |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Sun 2/17/2008 4:40 PM | FW: one colour logos |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Fri 2/15/2008 4:56 PM | RE: |
| Jacqueline Mergard | Thu 2/14/2008 9:41 AM | [jcqta] FW: QCAR Bulletin |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Thu 2/14/2008 9:41 AM | RE: FW: professional associations and teacher education students |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Wed 2/13/2008 11:01 PM | [jcqta_board] FW: Media Release Deputy Chair of New National Curriculum Board Announced |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Wed 2/13/2008 10:42 PM | RE: QCAR Bulletin |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Mon 2/11/2008 3:24 PM | RE: Next meeting |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Mon 2/11/2008 11:57 AM | RE: Next meeting |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Mon 2/11/2008 10:31 AM | [jcqta] FW: [AGQTP] FW: Two New Professional Development Events |
| Lyris ListManager | Mon 2/11/2008 12:26 AM | jcqta subscription report |
| Jacqueline Mergard | Fri 2/8/2008 2:32 PM | [jcqta] iNet student online conference on 'Climate Change' |
| Debra Brydon | Fri 2/8/2008 2:22 PM | iNet student online conference on 'Climate Change' |
| kbonanno@bigpond.net.au | Fri 2/8/2008 9:36 AM | RE: [jcqta-exec] PD database and follow up with QCOT |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Thu 2/7/2008 10:16 PM | RE: [jcqta-exec] PD database and follow up with QCOT |
| kbonanno@bigpond.net.au | Thu 2/7/2008 3:23 PM | Re: [jcqta-exec] FW: Professional Development Portal VIT |
| kbonanno@bigpond.net.au | Thu 2/7/2008 3:05 PM | [jcqta-exec] PD database and follow up with QCOT |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Thu 2/7/2008 11:51 AM | [jcqta_board] FW: SBS Inspiring Teachers http://www20.sbs.com.au/insideaustralia/index.php |
| COCHRANE, Janet | Wed 2/6/2008 4:05 PM | RE: Invitation to awards presentation |
| Jacqueline Mergard | Wed 2/6/2008 3:50 PM | jcqta] FW: Environmental Expo 2008 |
| Jacqueline Mergard | Wed 2/6/2008 3:41 PM | [jcqta] FW: QAGTC conference |

COCHRANE, Janet Wed 2/6/2008 3:37 PM RE: Invitation to awards presentation
 COCHRANE, Janet Wed 2/6/2008 3:36 PM Pearl Duncan, Bid O'Sullivan Scholarships presentations
 COCHRANE, Janet Wed 2/6/2008 3:33 PM RE: Invitation to awards presentation
 COCHRANE, Janet Tue 2/5/2008 6:25 PM RE: Media
 COCHRANE, Janet Tue 2/5/2008 6:19 PM RE: Media
 COCHRANE, Janet Tue 2/5/2008 8:11 AM Invitation to awards presentation
 COCHRANE, Janet Tue 2/5/2008 1:55 AM [jcqta-exec] Invitation to awards presentation
 COCHRANE, Janet Mon 2/4/2008 3:21 PM [jcqta] FW: [AGQTP] FW: You Can Do It! Education
 COCHRANE, Janet Mon 2/4/2008 1:37 PM [jcqta_board] FW: Peter Sheahan
 Jacqueline Mergard Fri 2/1/2008 11:08 AM [jcqta] FW: Invitation to submit paper for next iNet online conference

 Jan Cavanagh Fri 2/1/2008 9:52 AM Re:[jcqta_board] The game?
 Debra Brydon Fri 2/1/2008 9:49 AM Invitation to submit paper for next iNet online conference
 Hormoz Eshaya Thu 1/31/2008 3:10 PM Regarding the Joint Council of QLD Teachers Association
 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 Jacqueline Mergard Thu 1/31/2008 11:02 AM [jcqta] FW: Groups: Register for edna and me workshops across Australia
 Marilyn Campbell Thu 1/31/2008 11:02 AM Out of Office: Groups: Register for edna and me workshops across Australia
 Ann Manion Wed 1/30/2008 1:13 PM Re: [jcqta_board] Happy New Year
 Beryl Exley Wed 1/30/2008 12:08 PM RE:[jcqta_board] Meeting dates for 2008
 kbonanno@bigpond.net.au Wed 1/30/2008 8:38 AM ALIA position
 COCHRANE, Janet Tue 1/29/2008 12:31 PM [jcqta_board] Meeting dates for 2008
 COCHRANE, Janet Tue 1/29/2008 12:00 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] Meeting Dates 2008
 Caroline Brooks Tue 1/29/2008 8:33 AM Parking
 Jacqueline Mergard Mon 1/28/2008 9:40 AM RE: [jcqta-exec] Meeting Dates 2008
 Lyris ListManager Mon 1/28/2008 7:46 AM jcqta subscription report
 COCHRANE, Janet Mon 1/28/2008 7:42 AM [jcqta-exec] 07/08 Teaching Australia
 Beryl Exley Fri 1/25/2008 6:57 PM RE: Re:[jcqta_board] Happy New Year
 COCHRANE, Janet Fri 1/25/2008 3:18 PM [jcqta-exec] FW: AJCPTA TA docs. attached
 COCHRANE, Janet Fri 1/25/2008 3:08 PM RE: Joint Council of Queensland Teacher Associations
 Mel Bennett Fri 1/25/2008 2:26 PM RE: JCQTA Directory
 Beryl Exley Fri 1/25/2008 10:39 AM Out of Office: missed meeting
 Caroline Brooks Fri 1/25/2008 7:59 AM Re:[jcqta_board] Happy New Year
 COCHRANE, Janet Thu 1/24/2008 1:36 PM RE: [AAEE-TTE-SIG] FW: Teaching Australia - National professional standards

 COCHRANE, Janet Thu 1/24/2008 1:32 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] Meeting Dates 2008
 COCHRANE, Janet Thu 1/24/2008 11:33 AM [jcqta-exec] FW: Professional Development Portal VIT
 Caroline Brooks Thu 1/24/2008 10:19 AM Re: RE: RE:: [jcqta-exec] Professional Development Online Search Facility (Pdi missed meeting

 Beryl Exley Wed 1/23/2008 9:45 PM AAEE-TTE-SIG] FW: Teaching Australia - National professional standards
 phil smith Wed 1/23/2008 8:10 PM

 Kerry Windsor Wed 1/23/2008 2:01 PM RE: Confirmation of JCQTA meeting dates for 2008
 Jacqueline Mergard Wed 1/23/2008 11:13 AM RE: [jcqta-exec] Meeting Dates 2008
 kbonanno@bigpond.net.au Wed 1/23/2008 11:02 AM Re: [jcqta-exec] Meeting Dates 2008
 Kerry Windsor Mon 1/21/2008 11:52 AM Confirmation of JCQTA meeting dates for 2008
 Ann Manion Mon 1/21/2008 11:38 AM [jcqta_board] Seminar about drugs and alcohol issues
 WebCentral Mon 1/21/2008 10:22 AM Joint Council of Queensland Teacher Associations
 Lyris ListManager Mon 1/21/2008 12:26 AM jcqta subscription report
 Jacqueline Mergard Fri 1/18/2008 1:21 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] FW: The Education Show 2008
 Jacqueline Mergard Fri 1/18/2008 1:20 PM [jcqta-exec] FW: The Education Show 2008
 Jacqueline Mergard Fri 1/18/2008 1:19 PM [jcqta-exec] FW: The Education Show 2008
 Kerry Windsor Fri 1/18/2008 11:41 AM RE: JCQTA meeting dates 2008
 Kerry Windsor Fri 1/18/2008 10:28 AM RE: JCQTA meeting dates 2008
 COCHRANE, Janet Thu 1/17/2008 5:57 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] Professional Development Online Search Facility (Pdi

 kbonanno@bigpond.net.au Thu 1/17/2008 5:54 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] Professional Development Online Search Facility (Pdi
 COCHRANE, Janet Thu 1/17/2008 4:35 PM [jcqta-exec] Meeting Dates 2008
 COCHRANE, Janet Thu 1/17/2008 4:34 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] FW: (Fwd)Professional Development Online Search Facility (Pdi

 Douglas Cave Wed 1/16/2008 4:43 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] FW: (Fwd)Professional Development Online Search Facility (Pdi

 Douglas Cave Wed 1/16/2008 4:39 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] FW: (Fwd)Professional Development Online Search Facility (Pdi
 Jacqueline Mergard Tue 1/15/2008 1:43 PM [jcqta] FW: Teachers Unlimited e-news December 2007 to March 2008
 Jacqueline Mergard Tue 1/15/2008 12:22 PM [jcqta] FW: Invitation to iNet online conferences: the road to transformation in education
 Lyris ListManager Mon 1/14/2008 12:26 AM jcqta subscription report
 Debra Brydon Sun 1/13/2008 3:37 PM Invitation to iNet online conferences: the road to transformation in education

 kbonanno@bigpond.net.au Sun 1/13/2008 10:08 AM Re: [jcqta-exec] FW: (Fwd)Professional Development Online Search Facility (Pdi

COCHRANE, Janet Fri 1/11/2008 8:05 PM [jcqta-exec] FW: (Fwd)Professional Development Online Search Facility (Pdi)

COCHRANE, Janet Wed 1/9/2008 6:01 PM [jcqta] FW: Letter from Julia Gillard
Jason Zagami Tue 1/8/2008 7:56 PM Re: [jcqta-exec] FW: (Fwd)Professional Development Online Search Facility (Pdi)

COCHRANE, Janet Tue 1/8/2008 7:33 PM [jcqta-exec] FW: (Fwd)Professional Development Online Search Facility (Pdi)

kbonanno@bigpond.net.au Tue 1/8/2008 9:45 AM RE: [jcqta-exec] (Fwd)Professional Development Online Search Facility (Pdi)

COCHRANE, Janet Mon 1/7/2008 11:15 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] (Fwd)Professional Development Online Search Facility (Pdi)

kbonanno@bigpond.net.au Mon 1/7/2008 10:33 PM [jcqta-exec] (Fwd)Professional Development Online Search Facility (Pdi)

Lyris ListManager Mon 1/7/2008 12:25 AM jcqta subscription report
Lyris ListManager Mon 12/31/2007 12:26 AM jcqta subscription report
Lyris ListManager Mon 12/24/2007 12:26 AM jcqta subscription report
Beryl Exley Fri 12/21/2007 11:02 AM RE:[jcqta_board] Outcomes and Action Arising from Teaching Australia's Thirteenth Directors' meeting 22-23 November 2007

Australia's Thirteenth Directors' meeting 22-23 November 2007
COCHRANE, Janet Fri 12/21/2007 10:44 AM ARCHIVED:[jcqta_board] FW: Outcomes and Action Arising from Teaching Australia's Thirteenth Directors' meeting 22-23 November 2007
Christmas 2008

eNews@acsa.edu.au Thu 12/20/2007 1:45 PM RE: Teaching Australia - Chief Executive Message and Charter

COCHRANE, Janet Wed 12/19/2007 9:36 PM jcqta subscription report
Lyris ListManager Mon 12/17/2007 9:37 AM RE: [jcqta-exec] Success at last
Douglas Cave Mon 12/17/2007 9:11 AM Re: Bank and ATO
Lyn Sun 12/16/2007 10:08 PM Re: Bank and ATO
Lyn Sat 12/15/2007 3:52 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] Success at last
Jacqueline Mergard Fri 12/14/2007 5:47 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] Success at last
COCHRANE, Janet Fri 12/14/2007 3:56 PM ARCHIVED:Teachers Unlimited e-news December 2007 to March 2008
Debra Brydon Fri 12/14/2007 3:47 PM

COCHRANE, Janet Fri 12/14/2007 2:05 PM RE: Bank and ATO
Lyn Fri 12/14/2007 12:51 PM Bank and ATO
Lyn Fri 12/14/2007 12:43 PM Re: [jcqta-exec] Success at last
Caroline Brooks Fri 12/14/2007 11:17 AM Re:[jcqta_board] Holiday Wishes
Jacqueline Mergard Fri 12/14/2007 10:32 AM [jcqta] Smart State Starts At Prep
Jacqueline Mergard Fri 12/14/2007 10:27 AM RE: [jcqta-exec] Success at last
COCHRANE, Janet Fri 12/14/2007 10:17 AM [jcqta-exec] Success at last
kbonanno@bigpond.net.au Fri 12/14/2007 9:39 AM Re: [jcqta_board] Holiday Wishes
COCHRANE, Janet Fri 12/14/2007 8:44 AM jcqta_board] Holiday Wishes
COCHRANE, Janet Fri 12/14/2007 8:28 AM [jcqta] FW: AASE 2008 Conference details... latest version 7pm Sunday!
Re: Have a great holiday

Caroline Brooks Fri 12/14/2007 8:18 AM jcqta] FW: iNet student online conference on new technology
Jacqueline Mergard Thu 12/13/2007 12:46 PM February 2008

COCHRANE, Janet Wed 12/12/2007 12:07 PM [jcqta_board] FW: ACSSO Australian Education Digest Vol 1 No 37, 11 December 2007
iNet student online conference on new technology February 2008

Debra Brydon Wed 12/12/2007 8:32 AM RE: JCQTA Directory
COCHRANE, Janet Mon 12/10/2007 3:30 PM RE: JCQTA Directory
Mel Bennett Mon 12/10/2007 2:47 PM RE: JCQTA Directory
Mel Bennett Mon 12/10/2007 12:11 PM \ jcqta subscription report
Lyris ListManager Mon 12/10/2007 8:56 AM RE: pre-service teacher events in 2008
Tricia Williams Fri 12/7/2007 2:31 PM RE: [jcqta] reminder - text for JCQTA Directory of Associations
Lester Ford Fri 12/7/2007 1:04 PM RE: pre-service teacher events in 2008
Lorraine Hawes Fri 12/7/2007 10:16 AM \ RE:
Beryl Exley Fri 12/7/2007 10:15 AM RE: [jcqta_board] Professional Development and Leadership
Jacqueline Mergard Thu 12/6/2007 4:28 PM Institute - Advisory Group Meeting Notes
jcqta] FW: Educators invited to participate: iNet online conferences 2008

Jacqueline Mergard Thu 12/6/2007 4:07 PM Educators invited to participate: iNet online conferences 2008

Debra Brydon Thu 12/6/2007 3:40 PM [jcqta_board] Professional Development and Leadership
COCHRANE, Janet Thu 12/6/2007 2:23 PM Institute - Advisory Group Meeting Notes

Lyn Thu 12/6/2007 11:15 AM Re: [jcqta] reminder - text for JCQTA Directory of Associations
Jacqueline Mergard Thu 12/6/2007 11:07 AM [jcqta] reminder - text for JCQTA Directory of Associations
Jacqueline Mergard Thu 12/6/2007 11:02 AM [jcqta] FW: Which way for the education revolution? Achieving economic and social objectives

COCHRANE, Janet Thu 12/6/2007 10:48 AM RE: Which way for the education revolution? Achieving economic and social objectives

Lauren Cooper Thu 12/6/2007 10:15 AM Which way for the education revolution? Achieving economic and social objectives

COCHRANE, Janet Thu 12/6/2007 9:58 AM [jcqta_board] FW: CSCNEPA meeting 3 December Melbourne Part 1

COCHRANE, Janet Thu 12/6/2007 9:55 AM [jcqta] FW: ACSSO Australian Education Digest Vol 1 No 36, 4 December 2007

Jacqueline Mergard Thu 12/6/2007 9:01 AM jcqta] FW: Invitation to schools: iNet student online conferences 2008

Debra Brydon Thu 12/6/2007 6:00 AM Invitation to schools: iNet student online conferences 2008

Carol Christensen Wed 12/5/2007 10:23 AM Transforming Classrooms Early Bird Reminder

COCHRANE, Janet Tue 12/4/2007 10:50 AM [jcqta] FW: [AGQTP] FW: Designing Your Schools Curriculum - Heidi Hayes-Jacobs

Jacqueline Mergard Tue 12/4/2007 8:36 AM jcqta] School leadership journal 'Principal Matters': invitation to write

Lyris ListManager Mon 12/3/2007 5:54 AM jcqta subscription report

Debra Brydon Sat 12/1/2007 2:27 PM School leadership journal 'Principal Matters': invitation to write

Douglas Cave Fri 11/30/2007 6:55 PM RE: Re: RE: [jcqta-exec] PD Institute

Douglas Cave Fri 11/30/2007 6:47 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] PD Institute

COCHRANE, Janet Fri 11/30/2007 1:53 PM [jcqta_board] FW: ACSSO Australian Education Digest Vol 1 No 28 November 2007

35, RE: [jcqta-exec] PD Institute

COCHRANE, Janet Fri 11/30/2007 1:13 PM RE:Re: RE: [jcqta-exec] PD Institute

Caroline Brooks Fri 11/30/2007 1:06 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] PD Institute

COCHRANE, Janet Fri 11/30/2007 12:19 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] PD Institute

kbonanno@bigpond.net.au Fri 11/30/2007 9:41 AM RE: [jcqta-exec] PD Institute

Jacqueline Mergard Fri 11/30/2007 9:09 AM RE: [jcqta-exec] PD Institute

Douglas Cave Thu 11/29/2007 6:50 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] PD Institute

Ann Manion Thu 11/29/2007 5:10 PM [jcqta_board] Seminar about drugs and alcohol issues

Caroline Brooks Thu 11/29/2007 2:08 PM RE:Re: RE: [jcqta-exec] PD Institute

COCHRANE, Janet Thu 11/29/2007 12:27 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] PD Institute

Jacqueline Mergard Thu 11/29/2007 12:19 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] PD Institute

Caroline Brooks Thu 11/29/2007 12:10 PM Re:[jcqta-exec] PD Institute

COCHRANE, Janet Wed 11/28/2007 12:15 PM [jcqta_board] FW: Languages Education in Australia, Vol 1 No 16, 26 November 2007

Mel Bennett Tue 11/27/2007 5:05 PM RE: JCQTA Directory

COCHRANE, Janet Tue 11/27/2007 9:45 AM RE: Constitution

Douglas Cave Mon 11/26/2007 6:37 PM RE: [jcqta-exec] FW: Q13717_Quote from Printery

COCHRANE, Janet Mon 11/26/2007 5:16 PM Constitution

Joanne Andrews Mon 11/26/2007 3:25 PM Re: [jcqta] Minutes last meeting

Caroline Brooks Mon 11/26/2007 1:07 PM RE:Re: [jcqta-exec] FW: Quote for 80000 DIRECTORIES

Jacqueline Mergard Mon 11/26/2007 11:37 AM jcqta-exec] FW: Quote for 80000 DIRECTORIES

Jacqueline Mergard Mon 11/26/2007 11:33 AM RE: [jcqta-exec] FW: Q13717_Quote from Printery

COCHRANE, Janet Mon 11/26/2007 11:32 AM RE: [jcqta-exec] FW: Q13717_Quote from Printery

kbonanno@bigpond.net.au Mon 11/26/2007 11:11 AM Re: [jcqta-exec] FW: Q13717_Quote from Printery

Beryl Exley Mon 11/26/2007 10:56 AM RE: Minutes last meeting

Jacqueline Mergard Mon 11/26/2007 10:22 AM [jcqta-exec] FW: Q13717_Quote from Printery

Jacqueline Mergard Mon 11/26/2007 10:12 AM [jcqta] Minutes last meeting

6. Correspondence Outwards - Nil

Moved that inward correspondence be accepted and outward correspondence endorsed.

Moved Janet Cochrane Seconded Caroline Brooks Carried

7. Treasurer's Report

| | | | | |
|---|----------|----------|--|--------------------|
| Bank Balance 30/10/07 | | | | \$8 275.78 |
| | | | | |
| | | 12/11/07 | ATO GST refund | 215.00 |
| | | 3/12/07 | Bank interest | 46.93 |
| | | 7/12/07 | Deposit from Term Deposit | 30 507.20 |
| | | 16/1/08 | Values money | 3 300.00 |
| | | 12/2/08 | ATO GST refund | 347.00 |
| | | | | 42 691.91 |
| Less Cheques presented since October | | | | |
| | 17/11/07 | 563 | Jason Zagami (meeting exp) | 318.80 |
| | 17/11/07 | 564 | Janet Cochrane (meeting exp) | 401.60 |
| | 3/1/08 | 565 | Enterprise Care Teleconferencing - Nov meeting | 78.98 |
| | 30/1/08 | 566 | Web Central - web domain parking | 123.50 |
| | | | | (922.88) |
| | | | Statement Balance as at 12 February | \$41 769.03 |

Term Deposit - \$41 494.86 - matures 5 May 2008

The above payments presented for ratification and approval.

I move that this Treasurer's report be accepted.

Moved Lyn Allsop (Treasurer QAGTC) **Seconded** Ros Korkatzis **Carried**

8. Reports from Representations

8.1 AJCPTA

No further meetings but a face to face meeting in Adelaide on 19 and 20th April with a teleconference prior to this. As Caroline will not be able to attend, Ros Korkatzis will fill the available spot.

CSNEPA are using NEF as the representative forum of associations and there has been a response by AAMT that this is not totally inclusive.

A "Welcome to the Profession" booklet is being produced.

8.2 AGQTP

There was a reversal of the decision to have states and territory employing authorities fund \$2000 for each of their attendees at the national Summer Schools as there was inadequate notice given and the money has now been refunded by DEST. DETA, Catholic Education and AISQ have rewritten their PD plans to reflect this.

A request will be made for feedback from participants in the Summer Schools. MYSA indicated that they will have a showcase and Victorian associations are organising a national roadshow. As Queensland had 1/3 of the attendees there should be a significant contribution from Qld participants. Janet is to request further information.

Gary Francis is willing to meet JCQTA representatives re the DETA PD plan and could also include AISQ and Catholic Education. Janet Cochrane to forward an invitation to Gary Francis.

Karen Bonnano contacted QCOT re the introduction of a policy of charging for entries on the PD website. QCOT are awaiting on further direction from the Minister as to how PD will work and the role of the Professional Development and Learning Institute. Next meeting of PDLI Board is 5th March.

Janet Cochrane to write to Minister Welford and seek clarification.

8.3 Other

Nil

9. Values Project

Reports sent for AJCPTA website.

The current intention is to showcase the range of good practice examples produced by members of Queensland teachers associations at the JCQTA forum on 19th April 2008. Joy is to invite Noel Preston to speak.

Joy to check with Pauline Tremlett re the account for the project so far as four associations holding workshops as part of their 2007 conferences may be eligible for a payment of \$500. Pauline has indicated that up to \$3,500 is available for the cross sectoral forum in April 2008 and the final payment will be made after the report is submitted in May. Joy to confirm this with Pauline.

10. General Business

10.1 Directory Update

Printing

| | | | |
|--------------|-------------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------|
| Quantity: | 80,000 | 95,000 | 100,000 |
| Price ex GST | \$27148.00 (\$29863) | \$31812.00 (\$34993) | \$33364.10 (\$36700) |

Distribution Alternatives:

(1) QCOT

In regards to the College Publication, in 2008 QCOT will be replacing *College Connection* with a new publication to be distributed twice a year (once each semester).

The publication will be significantly different from College Connection and aims to be a publication that is viewed by registered teachers as a key resource for the teaching profession in Queensland and to which they actively contribute.

Teachers will be encouraged to submit for consideration by the editorial team, articles (up to 400 words) that discuss the work they are undertaking and that share information and resources.

Teachers are encouraged to submit articles related to the following areas:

- Professional practice and knowledge
- Reflective practice and professional renewal
- Professional development and resources

Professional associations and other relevant groups will also be encouraged to share information about up and coming events as well as new resources for teachers. Information about state-wide initiatives and national and international issues will also be included.

Specific information related to teacher registration in Queensland and the work of the College will continue to be included to ensure that all registered teachers are aware of the College's relevant policies and processes.

JCQTA may like to consider contributing an article focused on the role of professional associations and their relationship to professional renewal and reflective practice for the first edition to be distributed in April 2008. The article could also mention the availability of your new directory. JCQTA may also like to submit a list of key professional association conferences occurring after April 2008.

In regards to the number of registered teachers in Queensland, we generally work on a print run of about **92,000**. Please note that not all registered teachers are practising teachers.

Have not been able to get an answer from QCOT re cost of inserting the journal with their publication.

(2) Direct Mail - 92,000 registered teachers

Cost if \$0.50 and would be \$46,000. May be able to get a better bulk rate but also require envelopes and personnel to stuff these.

(3) Insertion into Education Views (only state system - would also need to send to Catholic Education and AISQ) Qty **58,000** for Ed Views. Awaiting cost of insertion from Ed Views mailing house.

(4) Queensland Teachers Union

Not all teachers are automatically members of the QTU

Approximately 97% of teachers and principals are members of the QTU - we have a distribution of approximately **42,000** to **44,000** going to primary, secondary, special school teachers, principals and TAFE members. Also have a number of associate (teachers in training) and retired teachers who receive the journal.

The journal would be the best way to distribute this to members as an insert.

It would be \$100 per thousand items including GST. **(\$4400)**

Booking deadlines for the next two journals are 12 February and 18 March, with material deadlines 19 Feb and 25 March respectively.

Jackie Mergard to follow up Independent Teaching unions for a quote to distribute with them as well. Jackie Mergard will report back on the most viable option of the previous 4 and then action.

10.2 Strategic Plan

Caroline presented a copy of the strategic plan with suggested revisions to the "research and publications" and "industry links" categories. Caroline to represent the final version at next meeting for ratification.

10.3 Teaching Australia Plan

This has been finalised and distributed.

There will be another request for data on volunteer hours at the end of May or June.

Janet Cochrane is to create a criteria or template to standardise responses.

The Professional Teaching Standards information was circulated through NEF rather than AJCPTA.

10.4 April Forum VOICE - Values; Organisations, Indigenous Curriculum and Education

The April Forum will include the Values cross sectoral conference and will also address the Indigenous Education focus of the JCQTA Teaching Australia Plan which aims to encourage and promote learning about Indigenous education. \$750 from our TA funding is allocated to this.

The proposed venue will be the Bernard O'Shea Centre (to be confirmed) from 9am to 1pm and will include catering. Jackie Mergard will source speakers and the Dare to Lead program will be approached for a display. Caroline Brooks will attend in Janet Cochrane's absence. Susan Hearfield, Caroline Brooks and Jackie Mergard to organise the event in consultation with Joy Schulz.

10.5 End of Year Awards

Janet Cochrane indicated that some other states have End of Year Awards. Janet is to provide a list of state based criteria for comparison so that further discussion can take place.

10.6 Terms of Representations

A list of representations and guidelines for representation is to be formalised for inclusion in the strategic plan as it will give us some guidance around where we should be seeking representation as well as how we might go about seeking representatives. Janet Cochrane to compile the current list of representations.

10.7 Website workshop

JCQTA Executive will meet on Friday 29/2 to organise the management of the website. It is more feasible to have a number of people take on ownership of specific areas of the website.

10.8 Guest speakers for 2008

Suggestions included Lydia Dalton from Expert Events on Conference organisation for the March meeting. Susan Hearfield to organise this speaker.

10.9 Teleconferencing

Account established and cost was \$78.80 for the first meeting. Costs will be monitored but participants indicated that it is valuable.

10.10 Membership renewal mail out

Lyn Allsop to send out renewals. A suggestions was made to include a package of materials including a letter from the President outlining the value of membership and a 2007 report on activities.

The Associations presentation at the monthly JCQTA which has lapsed in the last few meetings will be re-instituted for the June meeting.

Meeting closed at 6.15pm

Next Meeting - Wednesday, 19th March - 4.30pm

Venue: Queensland College of Teachers Boardroom

Subsequent 2008 meeting dates: 19th March; 19th April (Forum); 21st May; 18th June; 16th July; 23rd August (annual Forum); 17th September AGM; 22nd October ; 19th November

Ongoing Actions

| | |
|-----------------------------------|--|
| Beryl Exley/Jackie Mergard | Progress Association Directory and confirm final method of distribution |
| Jackie Mergard | Collate dates for University preservice teacher events for 2008 Jackie to put on JCQTA website |
| Janet Cochrane | Forward an invitation to Gary Francis, AIQ and Catholic Education to discuss AGQTP funding and plans. |
| Janet Cochrane | Write to Minister Welford and seek clarification on collaboration of PDLI, QCOT and JCQTA. |

| | |
|--|---|
| Joy Schulz | Joy to confirm allocation of funding for April Forum with Pauline Tremblett. |
| Jackie Mergard | Follow up Independent Teaching unions for a quote to distribute and report back on the most viable option of the previous 4 and then action |
| Caroline Brooks | Re-present the final version of Strategic Plan at next meeting for ratification. |
| Janet Cochrane | To create a criteria or template to standardise responses on volunteer hours. |
| Susan Hearfield, Caroline Brooks Jackie Mergard, Joy Schulz | Organise April 19 th Forum |
| Janet Cochrane | To provide a list of state based criteria of End of Year Awards for comparison |
| Janet Cochrane | To compile the current list of JCQTA representations |
| Susan Hearfield | To organise speaker for March meeting. |
| Lyn Allsop | To send out renewal packages |